Senator Paul Sarbanes 7627 03d Receiver Load

1518 G.H.Fallon Federal *ldg. Frederick, Md. 21701
31 Hopidins Plaza 35790 = [
Baltimore, lid. 21201 i

Dwar Senator Sarbanes,

Thank you for taking the time when you are so busy for reading my Aetter)about
the gross violatings of both the Freedom of Information and Privacy acts FBI
and the Yepar<ment of Justice. Thanks also for youroffer of help. If I thought it had
any chance of doing any good I'd ask for your help but I've seen hundreds of FBI and
Department records relating to the requests of hembers and, when the matters had any
sensitivity for the FBD or the “epartment, one way or another the liembers were fobbed
off. Because they and their staffs are all so busy, the sgencies get away with it.

Ly work, wwmiER which they cannot fault, is embarrassing to them so they do what
they can that may undermine acceptance of it. I'Ve written six books on the investiga—
tions of the assassination of cresident kennedy and one on that of Dr. &ing. These and
the countless lengthy and documented afridavits I'ye filed in innumerable FOIA lawsuits
are, I believe, the basic works not in accord with the official solutions to those crimes.
Not one person of the thousands I name has written to comgain about how he or she was
treated and there is no significant error in any of my work. So, one of € he means by
which the agencies can undermine it is by defaning me. The FBI generated a fairly large
volume of such records and although it makes privacy clsims to withhold information re—
lating to those who are not th: subject of FBI investigative interest, it disclosefmany
such records, including identification of me, in its general JFK agsassination wtleases
of the end of 1977 and eurly 1978,

a3 pour letter of the second states, I did contact the "appropriate officials."
Consistent with a long past, I'Ve had no response. after I wrote you, because they are
doing more of this dirty work, disclosing intornation about me when L am not the sub-
Ject of ingestigative interest - and disclosing selectively at that - I wrote the FBI
several times, OIP several times, and the Office of Professional Responsibility. To
6FR I alleged that under the rrivacy act what the FBI has done is a cirminal act. 4s
in the past, when I called undenied perjury to its attention, it has been silent and,
as in the past, has done nothing at all. it is, in my e.cperience, the whitewashing
bmanch of the Department.

Compared to some of the other anti-8merican policies and acts of the present and
past administrations this is small potatoes. Yet, although the difference in degree is
vast, in principal what these agencies have done end are doing to me is like what we
used to think was done only by the Gestapo and KGB. They don't consider vioclence, which
they could not get away with, so they defame me and try to respond to my exposurus of
their failings and trangressions that way.

4s a practical matter, they are immune in virtually any offénse and as a practical
matter the Congress not on.J(y does not have the time, it does not have the interest. The
“embers also have to be concerned about retalistion.

liy purpose was to inform you, as it is now. But if you think it could do any
zood at all to phone the so-called Office uf' Professional desponsibility and ask
whether or not the I3 copssed the line into illegality in disclowing to a third party
(the records in fact are in the FEI's publl% Jreading room) information relating to me when
I was not the subject of FBI investigative » it would at least compel them to
face the natter or cook up sone kind of phony explanation. They all know véry well that
they cannot hope to survive criticising the FBI.

again, thanks and best wishes.

apologies for uy typing. I'm almost 77, have im- Sincerely,
d vision, and nust kecp legs elevated, so
Eitretype 1iter ;.s to one é;:l.ﬁa.?y o ’ Hurpld weisberg
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PAUL S. SARBANES PLEASE REPLY TO:

M
ARYLAND 1518 G.H. FALLON FEDERAL BUILDING

31 HopKins PLaza
BaLTimoRE, MD 21201

United States Senate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-2002

March 2, 1990

Mr. Harold Weisberg

7627 01ld Receiver Road
Route 12

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I received the copy of your letter to the Department of
Justice concerning your many concerns. Thank you for bringing
this matter to my attention. I see that you have contacted
the appropriate officials and hope that your letter has
elicited a satisfactory response.

If I can be of assistance to you in the future, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

With best regards,

Sincerely,

rd
Pgul S. Sarbanes

United States Senator
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